RULES COMMITTEE MINUTES Thursday, December 15, 2022 2:00 P.M.

| Present: | Committee Members: Chairperson, Aaron Banks, Ward 6; Ashby Foote, |
|----------|---|
| | Ward 1; Angelique Lee, Ward 2 (via teleconference); and Brian Grizzell, |
| | Ward 4 (via teleconference); Vernon Hartley, Ward 5 and Virgi Lindsay, |
| | Ward 7. Directors: Shanekia Jordan, Clerk of Council, Sabrina Shelby, |
| | Chief Deputy Clerk of Council and Catoria Martin, City Attorney. |
| | |

Absent: None.

* * * * * * * * * * * * *

The meeting was called to order by Chairperson Aaron Banks.

* * * * * * * * * * * * *

Chairperson Banks recognized **Council Member Foote** moved, seconded by **Council Member Hartley,** to suspend the rules to allow more than five (5) Public Comments during this committee meeting. The motion prevailed by the following vote:

Yeas - Banks, Foote, Grizzell, Hartley and Lindsay. Nays - None. Absent – Lee and Stokes

Council Member Lee joined the meeting at 2:20 p.m.

* * * * * * * * * * * * * *

The following individual(s) provided public comments during the meeting:

- **Michael Hodges** who expressed concerns regarding the additional requirements for rental housing.
- Andy White who expressed concerns regarding the additional requirements for rental housing.
- **Megan Elder** who expressed concerns regarding the additional requirements for rental housing.
- **Robert Ireland** who expressed concerns regarding the additional requirements for rental housing.
- Jennifer Welch who expressed concerns regarding additional requirements for rental housing.
- Michelle Hudson who expressed concerns regarding additional requirements for rental housing.

• **Rebecca Garrison** who expressed concerns regarding additional requirements for rental housing.

* * * * * * * * * * * * *

Council Member Grizzell left meeting at 3:00 p.m.

* * * * * * * * * * * * *

- Jenell Herderman who expressed concerns regarding additional requirements for rental housing.
- **Rebecca Garrison** who expressed support for the additional requirements for rental housing.
- Liz Brister who expressed support for the additional requirements for rental housing.
- Avery Cahee who expressed concerns regarding additional requirements for rental housing.
- Jimmy Sandifier who expressed concerns regarding additional requirements for rental housing.
- Carl Smith who expressed concerns regarding additional requirements for rental housing.
- **Emond Thompson** who expressed support for the additional requirements for rental housing.
- Mitch Monsure who expressed support for the additional requirements for rental housing.
- Monica Butler who expressed support for the additional requirements for rental housing.
- Justin Peterson who expressed support for the additional requirements for rental housing.
- **Dee Myer** who expressed support for the additional requirements for rental housing.
- Felecia Jenkins who expressed concerns regarding additional requirements for rental housing.
- **Robert Lewis** who expressed support for the additional requirements for rental housing.
- Ken Wilson who expressed support for the additional requirements for rental housing.
- Gabrielle Wells who expressed concerns regarding additional requirements for rental housing.

RULES COMMITTEE MINUTES Thursday, December 15, 2022 2:00 P.M.

- Anna Stephens who expressed concerns regarding additional requirements for rental housing.
- Florene Keeler who expressed concerns regarding additional requirements for rental housing.

* * * * * * * * * * * * * *

Chairperson Banks recognized **Chloe Dotson**, Director of Planning and Development, who provided a detail overview and answered questions posed by constituents regarding additional requirements for rental housing.

* * * * * * * * * * * * *

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 3:40 p.m.